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TO: To Whom it May Concern wokkash L O s3I0, 00
FROM: Kevin T. Reilly

RE: Westwind Group F3, LLC/Application for Withdrawal Foreign LLC

O For your review.
é For your information.

Il In accordance with your request.

] Please sign and return as soon as possible. -
] Please advise me how you wish to proceed.

[] Please maintain a copy for your records.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find our Application by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Withdrawal of Authority
to Transact Business in Florida along with a check in the amount of $30.00. This LLC has never conducted
business.

Thank you very much for your cooperation in this matter and should you have any questions or Concerns,
please contact me at 858.481.3200 ext. 245

Kevin T. Reilly [W\/

Associate General Counsel/Asset Manager
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR
WITHDRAWAL OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN

FLORIDA
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This limited Iiabilit% company is.no longer transacting business in Flozida and surrenders its
authority to transact business 11 this state.

This limited liabjlity con]%'any revokes the authority of its registered agent to accept service on its
behalf and appoints the Department of State as its a%;ent for service of process based on a cause

of action arising during the time it was authorized to fransact business in Florida.

12555 High BLlLuff Drive, Ste. 120
o (Mailing address)

San Diego, Califormia 92130
' " (City/State/Zip) j T BT -

The limited liability company agrees to notify the Department of State in the future of any change
in 1ts mailing addréss.

yx(of member or am;theﬁ?c‘d’fefa@aﬁve of a member)
Stephen 0. TaBreche ¢ ’//é;b& 4:‘4 u _

(Typed or printed name of signee) )

Filing Fee: $25.00




